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“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


I, Denny Ray, of the family of “Hardin”, am an “American Citizen”, from the “Country of Missouri” 28 USC 297, not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN”. I come before my “President”, and the World, to “Dishonor” the “UNITED STATES OF AMERCIA, INC.”, for its violations of the law of “Commerce” adopted by the “Constitutional Government” of the “United States of America” and established as law entitled “UCC Regulations”. The law of “Commerce” is the law of all “Sovereign Nations” and each have the responsibility to ensure the law of “Commerce” is upheld and enforced in their “Nation”. The authorities of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERCIA, INC.” have been repeatedly informed of violations of this law and have refused their lawful duty of enforcement. The Financial Industry, Courts and corporate government have refused to comply with the law that governs their conduct and are acting in conspiracy of “Insurrection” 10 USC 333 to violate “International Law”. They are united in conspiracy to enslave the “American People” to their corrupt system, that is a violation of all law. There is no “Honor” amongst these “Racketeers”, and should they fail to correct this criminal behavior, they should be “Dishonored” in “Commerce” and “shunned” throughout the world. As an “American Citizen”, I stand in “Honor” in “Commerce”, responsible for myself, my assets and my representation, I have not injured anyone or caused damage to any property, I have committed no crime, I come with clean hands, to give “Notice of Dishonor” to my “Public Servant” the “President of the United States of America”. I give my President 60 days to restore law and order by enforcement of the law of Commerce, or I ask the “Universal Postal Union” to investigate the following facts, law and evidence, then present its findings to the “Hague Convention” to “Dishonor” the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” in “Commerce”. I do this within the law of commerce and present the truth that follows:

PRINCIPLES RELIED UPON

Maxims of Law:

“IN COMMERCE FOR A MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE EXPRESSED” Heb. 4:16; Phil 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21. Legal Maxim: “He who fails to assert his rights has none.” 

“ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW” (God’s Law – Moral and Natural Law) Exodus 21:23-25; Lev 24: 17-21: Deut 1:17, 19:21, Mat. 22:36-40; Luke 10:17; Col 3:25. “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”

“IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN” 

Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2; John 8:32; II Cor. 13:8.Truth is sovereign – and the Sovereign tells only the truth. Your word is your bond.

“TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT”

Lev. 5:4-5; Lev 6:3-5; Lev. 19:11-13; Num. 30:2;  Mat. 5:33; James 5:12.

“AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE”

12  Pet. 1:25; Heb. 6:13-15. Claims made in your affidavit, if not rebutted, emerge as the truth of the matter. Legal Maxim: “He who does not deny, admits.”

“AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE JUDGMENT IN COMMERCE” Heb. 6:16-17. There is nothing left to resolve.

History as I understand it:


In order for a “Nation” to raise to the status of a “Sovereign Nation”, it must first have “Admiralty” for enforcement of the law of “Commerce”. Prior to the “American Revolutionary War” 1776, the colonies lived by “Articles of Confederation”, that provided no “Admiralty for Commerce”. The “Admiralty of Commerce” was retained by the British, who owned the colonies. With victory over the British, a new “Nation” called the “United States of America” was born. But this Nation was still not recognized as a “Sovereign Nation” because they lacked “Admiralty for enforcement of Commerce”. After a score of years of debating, the “Constitution for the United States of America” was framed and adopted as a “Treaty” before the world and accepted as the “truth” of a “Sovereign Nation”. The “United States of America” was born into the world and the British had lost its authority over this nation. The British tried to take back their “colonies” in the years that followed, finally leading up to an attempted military take over of the “United States of America”, in the War of 1812, that failed. The “Constitutional Congress” recognized the threat of the British, to the “United States of America” and in 1819 adopted the “13th Amendment” of the “Constitution for the United States of America”. This was the last Amendment passed by the “Constitutional Congress” and serves today to protect the “American People”. It is as follows:

13th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America

Source: American Studies Institute 1997 (6456)

“If any citizen of the United States shall accept, claim, receive, or retain any title of nobility or honour, or shall without the consent of Congress, accept and retain any present, pension, office, or emolument of any kind whatever, from any emperor, king, prince, or foreign power, such person shall cease to be a citizen of the United States, and shall be incapable of holding any office of trust or profit under them, or either of them.”


This Amendment stood as law, until the “Lincoln Administration”. Lincoln being a member of the “BAR” (British Atoned Registry), with the title of nobility of  “Esquire”, was not lawfully eligible for the “Office of President”. He took office in violation of the 13th Amendment and cost the “Nation” years of “Civil War” on the moral issue of “slavery”. He declared “Marshall Law” and disbanded the “Constitutional Congress” to unlawfully control the “United States of America” as a “Corporate Government”. We know that his intent was to restore the “Constitutional Congress” and remove “Marshal law”, but the Corporate interests would not be served by this act. With his assassination, our nation was left under “Marshall Law” and our lawful government was replaced with “BAR Members” conducting “Corporate Government”. Since this time most “Public Servants” hold this “Title of Nobility” of “Esquire”, or have been “Knighted” by the “British” and hold or have held “Public Offices” they are not lawfully eligible to retain under the 13th Amendment. These “BAR Members” are clearly defined as “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611.


In 1933, the “New Deal” was instituted because all the “States” had been “Bankrupted” by the “Banks” and “Corporate Government”, to establish themselves as the controllers of the currency. This brought about the “Federal Reserve Banks” that retained the assets of the “United States of America” under the “Secretary of the Treasury”. This established a new system of commerce where the people of the United States of America were the assets of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.”. By establishing the “American People” were “UNITED STATES CITIZENS”, they came under the control of the “Corporate Government”. Because “BAR Members” make the laws, enforce the laws and punish for violations of these laws, the “UNITED STATES OF AMERCIA, INC.” profits by creating “criminals”. “Common law” says without an injured party or damage to property, there is no crime. “Foreign Agents” currently control, “Corporate Government”, all inferior and superior “Courts”, the “Military Admiralty Jurisdiction of “JAG” and most “State Public Offices”. All these “Foreign Agents” are united in “Conspiracy” to “Dishonor” the “United States of America” in “Commerce” before the world. Today these “Foreign Agents” control our assets, our laws, our freedoms and our future.  

The Present:


In September of 2008, I established myself as an “American Citizen” and removed myself from the status of “UNITED STATES CITIZEN”. As an “American Citizen” I have contracted with the “Secretary of the Treasury” as a creditor/principal and taken control of the asset that is my birthright. Because of the desire to help my American Brothers and Sisters, I established an account of “$100,000,000.00” as a “Private Bank” and proceeded to start paying off debts. This has been resisted by the “BAR Members” who have sent “force of arms” upon me, without “probable cause”, dishonored me in commerce without lawful reason and are threatening and intimidating the “American People” to give evidence against me for “Fraud”.  They have filed “Fraud upon the Court” in the “UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT” of Pennsylvania attempting to obtain an “Injunction” to stop the “Private Bank”. They have utilized the FBI to steal the evidence of their “Racketeering Activities”, without a signed statement of “Probable Cause”, without a criminal complaint, in violation of the 4th Amendment they robbed my “Private Bank” of its records, money and correspondence. A “Criminal Complaint” by “Affidavit” was filed with 3 judges  of the “United States District Court” who refused to issue orders to return my property and refused to prosecute “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 by the FBI. This refusal constitutes “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4. The foregoing facts were presented to the “Judge Advocate General” who has taken no action in his “Admiralty Jurisdiction” 28 USC 1333, to my knowledge. This lawfully establishes  “Misprision of Felonies” by the “Admiralty Jurisdiction” in violation of 18 USC 4. There is no “Corporate Government Office” that enforces the law and prosecutes these “Foreign Agents”. The “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” is “Corporate Government”, by “Corporations”, for “Corporations” against the “American People”. Because these “Foreign Agents”, with controlling power of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” are members of the “BRITISH ATONED REGISTRY”, “Constitutional Government” must be restored to put down this attempt by the “British Government” to destroy our “Sovereign Nation” from within, through its “Foreign Agents”. 

The Elements of these Conspiracies are as follows:

In the Courts, controlled by “Foreign Agents”:

No “UNITED STATES CITIZEN” is allowed “due process of law” or any rights, privileges or immunities secured by the Constitution for the United States of America. All “UNITED STATES CITIZENS” are subject to “Corporate Jurisdiction” and “Corporations” always win every case in “Corporate Court”. This has created the “impossibility of justice” in all inferior and superior courts controlled by “BAR Members”.  “Corporate Courts” have no lawful authority and can not lawfully impose fines or penalties, which are a “Judicial Process”. “Foreign Agents” utilize these courts as “threats” to the “American People” to “Extort” money from them for defense of imposter crimes, or to enforce corporate rights over those of the people.

Foreclosures:

“Foreign Agents” have established a “pattern” of “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC

1961, by establishing “Corporations” can commence and prosecute cases in the corporate courts, in violation of the 11th Amendment that establishes all “American Citizens” are immune to prosecution by foreign states. Common sense dictates a “Corporation” can not speak, can not write, can not contract for representation in court with any attorney. For an attorney to make this claim is clear “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, by claiming an “Agency” that can not lawfully be established. Proof of this “fraud” is in every “Corporate Court” where the “UNITED STATES OF AMERCIA”, “STATE OF MISSOURI” or a “CORPORATION” is “Plaintiff”. This is clear denial of “due process of law” by the denial of “cross examination” of one’s accuser. This age old law of “Inquisition” has been ignored to protect the “Foreign Agents” who lie, misrepresent and manipulate the “American People” to believe they are just in their actions. 

Frauds of Foreclosures:

1. The first fraud, of the “Foreign Agents” is that they can represent a “fictitious corporation”, without verbal or written instructions from the “Principal”.

2. The second fraud, is the “Foreign Agents” fraudulently claim a “mortgage” is a “contract” to repay a loan. All mortgages are not contracts because they are only signed by the buyers. The sellers being “Corporations” can not sign. Common sense dictates a contract is signed by two people and what they are agreeing to, this is lawfully required for all lawfully binding contracts. I dispute all contracts fraudulently claimed by any “Corporation” 15 USC 1692g. 

3. The third fraud, is the fraudulently claimed requirement to repay the loan. There was no loan made, the signature of the citizen created the money that bought the property. “Foreign Agents” present copies of these “fraudulent contracts” in court as evidence of their authority to take back the property paid for in full. Copies are not allowed to prove a contract, originals must be produced UCC 3-302.

4. The fourth fraud, is the Foreign Agents claim to be a “Trustee” of a “Corporation” to sell the “Property” paid for in full. Usually these are sold to the banks at a fraction of the true value. Thus establishing the “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, by these “foreign agents”, “mortgage companies” and “banks” to take property in violation of the 4th Amendment without due process of law. This is clearly “organized crime”.

5. The fifth fraud, is the use of “Law Enforcement” to evict a property owner, based upon the fraudulent claims of foreign agents. All law enforcement have an oath of office to assure every citizen is given their day in court. All foreclosures are done without “Judicial Process” by “Corporate Courts” of no lawful authority. Foreign Agents impersonating “Judicial Officers” without “oaths of office” required by Article VI of the Constitution for the United States of America. By the 13th Amendment no Foreign Agent can hold the “Public Office” of Judge. All “BAR Members” who accept the position of judge are defrauding the American People that they are a lawful judge, when in fact they are enemies of the people engaged in Treason and conspiracy to overthrow government”. No judgment of an attorney impersonating a judge is lawful and can not be utilized as justification for law enforcement to act. 

Until “Constitutional Government” is restored in the “United States of America”, there is no due process of law, no lawful judges and no authority of government. All “Powers” of government are established by the constitution, without the constitution no government has any power. The frauds of “Foreign Agents” are not the only problems that must be dealt with. Americans have been stuck with imposter law enforcement as well. The FBI is not one of the authorized law enforcement agencies of America. The only lawful law enforcement is US Marshals, State Police, County Sheriff’s and Deputies, Texas Rangers and the City Police. The FBI was created by a Homosexual, acting for Banks and Corporations,  that blackmailed Congress into letting it be a law enforcement agency. J. Edger Hoover was the criminal behind this “Corporation” that serves as “armed muscle” for banks, corporations and imposter government. It has no interest in protecting the people or their rights and should be abolished as a threat to the “American People”. The FBI is nothing more than “Fools, bullies and idiots” acting in conspiracy to intimidate, threaten and coerce the American People into believing they are law enforcement officers. A term created by them and other corporations that illegally exercise police powers without authority of law. Banks and corporations created the “FBI”, to protect themselves and enforce their bidding upon our society. Like all “Foreign Agents”, they serve interests that are contrary to the interest of the “American People” and their lawful Government, the FBI serves corrupt government and their “Co-conspirators” Banks and Corporations.

Banks:

Banks have but one purpose in our society, that is to secure the deposits of their depositors. They bankrupted this Nation in 1933 and are on the verge of doing it again, without accountability. Commercial Banks can not loan money, they only have deposits, they have no money of their own. They can not create debts, debts are created by contract, a “Fictitious Corporation” can not sign a contract, thus can not create a debt. They can not charge interest because they can not loan money. All transactions except “Deposits and Withdrawals” of their “Depositors” are the “Frauds” of Banks. 

In 1933, in an effort to restore, the “American People” with a lawful banking system, the “Corporate Congress” created HJR 192, codified as Public Law 73-10. These laws allowed for the creation of the “Federal Reserve System” to protect the assets of the “United States of America”. This law requires banks to process all currencies of the “American People”, failure to do so is the crime of “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951. This “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961 is present throughout the “Financial Industry” of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERCIA, INC.”. Banks have repeatedly refused to process the “Bank Bonds” 18 USC 8, issued by “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” without a lawful reason, lawfully required by UCC3-503. Banks retain these “Bank Bonds” and refuse to credit the accounts and remove the obligations. Banks and Corporations  then threaten, intimidate and coerce the citizens to pay payments on debts paid in full, thus constituting “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 to collect debts paid in full. The law of commerce is clear, the offer of full payment refused is evidence the debt is paid in full UCC3-603. Over 80 Banks and their affiliated Corporations have been lawfully charged by “Affidavit” with these “Felony Crimes” and the government authorities responsible to prosecute have refused this lawfully established duty. Thus committing the crime of “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4. This clearly establishes the “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, specifically the “right to give evidence” 42 USC 1981, and the rights of equal opportunity under the law and equal protection of law. The “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” has failed to provide a “Republic form of Government” that serves and protects the rights, privileges and immunities of the “American People”. As President, you are personally responsible for the administration that is under your authority. 

Corporations:

Today in America, we have corporations that do everything. Most of these functions are criminal and unconstitutional. In Missouri, our “treaty” prohibits use of police powers by any corporation, yet we have Drug Task Forces, FBI and other corporate law enforcement using police powers in violation of Article XI, Section 3 of the Constitution of Missouri. Corporations are not allowed to receive public money, in Missouri, yet we have corporate government draining our resources in violation of Article VI, Section 23 of the Constitution of Missouri. Because Banks can not loan money, create debt or charge interest on credit, they create “Fictitious Entities” to conduct this “Organized Crime”. Like “BANK OF AMERICA” has “FIA Card Services”, “Countrywide Home Loans” to conduct “Racketeering Activities” without accountability. “Foreign Agents” have established that these “Corporations” have rights, privileges and immunities and the “American People” do not. A “Corporation” can not lawfully claim any right, any damage or make any claim in the “Courts” of the “United States of America” the only lawful courts. They make these fraudulent claims in the “Corporate Courts” of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” that routinely practice this “fraud” in their courts, by “foreign agents”, for “Corporations” against the American People. I defy my government to prove by facts, law and evidence that “Corporations” have rights, privileges and immunities. The do not and can not be granted these by any lawful government authority. The “American People” are “Sovereign” and posses these guarantees, “Corporations” have no lawful authority to violate the “Sovereign People” of the “United States of America”. Yet, they do it everyday. 

Regulatory Agencies:

The “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” was “robbed”, by the FBI, of “Criminal Complaints” filed against Banks and Corporations on “Election Day” November 4, 2008. I believe this was to protect the interests of the banks and corporations whose crimes are being exposed. By stealing the evidence, the FBI has protected the interests its serves, “Corporate Authorities”. This “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 was reported to the “United States District Court” who refused to prosecute in violation of 18 USC 4 committing the crime of “Misprision of Felonies”. These crimes were presented to the “Judge Advocate General” in his “Admiralty Jurisdiction” to obtained prosecution of crimes committed against me. These were done by “Affidavit” of “Criminal Complaint”. Again “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4 occurred. There is no lawful authority to protect the rights, privileges, property or immunities of the “American People” in the current “Corporate Government”. This government has failed in its “Chief Design” to protect the people.

WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org has numerous “Affidavits” and “Criminal Complaints”, against Banks and Corporations, filed with the “FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION”, the “COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY”, “FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION” and  “OFFICE OF THRIFT MANAGEMENT”. These government agencies have been reported, for “Misprision of Felonies” to the “JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL”, whose agent recommended I work out this problem with these government agencies. Each agency bares the responsibility to enforce the UCC Regulations, United States Codes, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Commercial Banking Regulations, to assure compliance by all banks and corporations with these laws. It is not surprising, none of these agencies do their job, silence has been maintained in their ranks, where a lawful duty to act is present. This lawfully establishes “Seditious Conspiracy” to overthrow government. I can not help but wonder how much of the bailout money has been paid for their silence?

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin established in September of 2008, based upon contracts lawfully established with the “Secretary of the Treasury of the United States of America”. Based upon the principles of commerce above, any fact not disputed within 30 days is admitted. This principle operates in all courts, corporations and financial institutions as a means of establishing “Fictitious Obligations” 18 USC 514. Based upon the “Notice and Demand” posted on the “News and Updates” section of the website, Denny Ray Hardin stands in “Honor”, not “Honour”(British Spelling), in “Commerce”. To date, no bank or corporation has presented a lawful reason to dishonor my “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8, as “Legal Tender” 31 USC 5103 for the payment of debt. This lawfully established my “Bank Bond” is a “Commercial Instrument” as legal tender for the payment of debt 31 USC 5118. Bonded promissory notes are equal dollar for dollar to Federal Reserve Notes according to GAAP. The bank bond issued by Denny Ray Hardin is a legal bond because it is signed and sealed by its creator. It is time, that the American People learned only they can create and sign a bond. Corporations and Banks can not create a bond, because they can not sign or seal the instrument. All their bonds are classified “Junk Bonds” and can not be monetized without a citizen’s signature. When a citizen provides a signature the money is created and the debt is paid in full. Then “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344 begins to collect payments on the “Fictitious Obligation” 18 USC 514 they created. Banks and Corporations want us to believe Junk Bonds are lawful, when in fact they are not. The Bank Bonds of Denny Ray Hardin, signed and sealed are lawful currency. I say only an “America Citizen” can create a lawful bond, banks and corporations can not for them to claim they can is “Fraud” 18 USC 1001.

Government wants us to believe corporations control us. It is not the Corporations at fault, it is their agents abusing their authority and violating law in the name of this “Fictitious Person”. Because the lawful “Affidavit” of “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”, has not been disputed by any bank, corporation or government authority and no violation of law has been claimed. Denny Ray Hardin stands in honor in commerce. To date, not one “Bank Bond” has been dishonored by my administrators of the “New York City Federal Reserve Bank”, in fact many accounts have been credited. This fact establishes every bank bond of Denny Ray Hardin is Negotiable and can be processed. Refusal to process legal tender is the crime of “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951. Banks and corporations engaged unregulated in this “Racketeering Activity” everyday, it is the responsibility of the government to stop this “Organized Crime”. Failure to do so will cause the “UNITED STATES OF AMERCIA, INC.” to be taken before the “Hague Convention” for “Dishonor” in “Commerce”. The corporate “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” has no lawful claim as a “Sovereign Nation”, the “Constitutional” “United States of America” is recognized as a “Sovereign Nation” with the support of the world to protect its people. To secure justice and enforce the status quo of due process of law, I request the following relief.

RELIEF REQUESTED

1. I request the return of my bank records currently in the hands of the FBI without a lawful warrant, without probable cause and without a complaint signed under the penalty of perjury. These records have been retained since November 4th 2008 without criminal charge or lawful authority. I demand my right under the 4th Amendment to be secure in my papers. It is the President of the United States of America’s responsibility to assure his entire administration has an “Oath of Office” to protect this right of mine. Failure to provide this protection will constitute participation in the lawfully established “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241. 

2. To protect the rights, privileges and immunities of over a thousand “Principals”, I demand my right to prosecute, agents of banks and corporations who have cause injuries, by using foreign agents to steal property paid for in full, have profited by retaining my bank bonds without crediting accounts or removing the fictitious obligations of my principals. As “Commander in Chief” you have the authority to “Order” “JAG” to investigate, charge, prosecute and punish these agents under “Admiralty Jurisdiction” 28 USC 1333 for their violations of the law of commerce. Failure to do so will constitute there is no “Admiralty” for enforcement of commerce and the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” will be dishonored before the world. You have promised the “American People” accountability here is your opportunity to keep your word or break it. By your deeds you will be known to the world. “YOUR WORD IS YOUR BOND”.

3. To end this controversy, I, Denny Ray Hardin an “American Citizen”, not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN” request a letter signed by my “Public Servant”, the “President of the United States of America” stating “Constitutional Government” has been restored in the “United States of America”. To lawfully issue such a letter the following must take place:

All “BAR ASSOCIATIONS” must be abolished and all “Judges” must be placed under “Oaths of Office” lawfully required by  Article VI of the Constitution for the United States of America. Only one supreme court and the inferior courts under Article III of the Constitution for the United States of America have jurisdiction to conduct court. The corporate courts today have no jurisdiction. They are Foreign Agents operating for corporations. Failure to establish lawful courts will establish there are no lawful courts in the “UNITED STATES OF AMERCIA, INC.”. These courts are not respected because the rights of the “American People” are not respected in them.

Second the FBI, DEA, ATF, FDA, and the IRS must be abolished. These corporations have stolen billions from the American People for debts they do not owe and unlawfully exercised police powers over the people without authority of law. They unlawfully act as debt collectors of the United States of America in violation of 15 USC 1692e. As foreign agents of foreign states they commence and prosecute imposter law in imposter courts engaged in organized crime of extortion, to extort money from the people who have immunity under the 11th Amendment. These rouge government agencies are a threat to the “American People” and their safety because they are armed and considered dangerous by the majority of the people. Their “Gestapo” tactics must be lawfully removed by the authority who created them.

Third the “Congress” for the “United States of America” must be re-convened under its “Constitutional Authority”. This has not occurred since the “Civil War” and this “Corporate Government” must end. Failure to convene the “Congress for the United States of America” will constitute the “United States of America”, the “Sovereign Nation” has been overthrown by a “Corporate Imposter Government” of no lawful authority. Either it is a “Sovereign Nation” or it is not.

SUMMATION

Mr. President:


If you are truly an “American”, you will act in support of the Constitution and the laws, treaties and contracts established by your predecessors. I am an honorable man, who has been fraudulently dishonored by dishonorable men engaged in “Organized Crime”. I have stood alone for years in opposition of these men, only to be humiliated, scorned and publicly ostracized to protect themselves and their crimes done in secrecy. For the banks and corporations to win I must be defeated. For me to win I must seek the support of the honorable men of the world, who know the truth, act in support of truth and oppose those who act against truth. The Native Americans say the “Arrow” represents “Truth”, it is straight and does not bend. I speak only truth, so I do not have to worry about the lies I would tell. This gives me peace of mind. My opposition lies, distorts the truth, misrepresents the facts, to create an illusion that their conduct is lawful. No citizen supports these criminals and any jury of this land would find their guilt and put them in prison for the rest of their lives. But they own foreign agents who suppress their crimes and allow them to continue. For this reason there is no accountability of these criminals and no possibility of justice for the people. I have fought since 1991 to help the people of this nation and if I must dishonor this nation before the world to achieve my goal, God’s will be done. I believe every “American Citizen” and “UNITED STATES CITIZEN” is entitled to due process of law, equal protection of the law and equal opportunity under the law. Failure of the government to provide these things clearly establishes it has failed in its chief design. How will history remember you as an honorable man who saved the “United States of America” or the one who destroyed it and the “American Dream”? Let all honorable men know the truth. Either we have a “President of the United States of America” or we do not.

“Notice of Dishonor”


Before a corporation can be dishonored in commerce, it must be given the opportunity to correct its mistakes. Refusal to correct its behavior lawfully establishes its intent to commit crime and violate the laws of commerce. By this “Affidavit” I give the “President of the United States of America” lawful notice that 60 days from the day this is delivered, to be determined by the “United States Postal Service”, that unless the laws of commerce are enforced and those who have violated these laws are prosecuted, the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” will be in “Dishonor” in commerce for failure to provide Admiralty for commerce. I inform the representative of the “Universal Postal Union” UPU to monitor this “Notice” and if the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” refuses the law of commerce, present this notice to the “Hague Convention” to lawfully “dishonor” this corporation before the world.

 I ask all “Sovereign Nations” to condemn these violations of the laws of commerce and shun all business of any corporation of this unlawful administration. I ask all 50 countries 28 USC 297 of the “United States of America” to recall its representatives engaged in “organized crime” of overthrowing the lawful “United States Government” by participation in a corporate government of no lawful authority. I ask all honorable men to stand in opposition of a corrupt corporation unlawfully acting as a “Sovereign Nation” without the law that governs its conduct. Without enforcing the law of commerce, it is in dishonor before the world and should not be recognized as a lawful government. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute, within 60 days. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts of the world. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent 
           


